

North Bondi Precinct Committee Meeting Minutes on Wednesday 22 February via ZOOM 7:00pm

1.		Present Peter Quartly (Chair), Sam McGuiness (WC– Executive Manager, Environmental Sustainability), Rox De Luca (Secretary), Clr Dominic Wy Kanak, Clr Michelle Gray, Clr Leon Goltsman, Juju Kalek, Peter McCue, Eva Prochazka & Luke Stewart (DAs).
2.		Apologies Joy Clayton, Rita Cole, Simone Lanham, Martin Lipschitz & Brian Trandall.
3.		Absent Nil.
4.	a b c d	Special Item: Presentation: NET ZERO Sam McGuiness discussed the Environmental Action Plan 2022-2032, now in its fifth iteration, outlining Council's commitment to Net Zero targets. Sam described Council's strategies to reduce emissions alongside ways the community will be encouraged to participate. He stated that Council is working with local environmental groups to communicate to the communities, and encouraged us to <u>sign up</u> to receive up-to- date event and environment news. Sam mentioned forthcoming community events including: 7 March link <u>https://events.humanitix.com/go-electric-make-the-switch-to-an-all-electric- home</u> The PowerPoint presentation presented is attached to these Minutes. The meeting acknowledged that the EAP was a positive step in setting environmental targets for Waverley.
5.	a b c	Previous Minutes Resolved the October minutes were adopted as a true record of such meeting. Moved: Peter McCue Seconded: Eva Prochazka
6.		Business Arising

6.1	a b	Precinct Flyer distribution: Only one participant in the Meeting received the flyer. Eva at 107 Ramsgate Avenue. ACTION: The Secretary to write to the Council General Manager (and cc Councilor's), that we express our concerns that only one participant received the flyer. If Council have paid a
	с	contractor for this work, then they need to question the distribution process. The Secretary will ask if the Council Communications team has strategies to promote the Precinct meetings.
	d	Comment from Eva: Could Council consider digital Community noticeboards electronic boards, for example, to raise community awareness about Precincts.
6.2	а	Blair/Wairoa traffic intersection delivery Milkrun issue The Service Manager, Traffic and Transport, adopted that a loading zone be placed next to the Milkrun business, at the November 2022 Traffic Committee.
	b	ACTION: Still waiting for this to progress.
7.		Reports
7.1		CHAIRMAN
	1 a	Report The Chairman's report was tabled & adopted.
	2 a	Flood Mapping of Municipality (item 32) The Chair understands that Council is seeking advice from independent consultants and reviewing the insurance implications.
	3 a	Another visit /tour to Bondi Pavilion for Combined Precinct Members Secretary to gauge interest with all the LGA precincts to arrange another Bondi Pav tour (with Architect input if possible). Ask for a date late April)
	b 4 a	Action: Secretary to raise at the Combined Precincts Meeting Companion dogs on Bondi Beach (item 37) Clr Gray confirmed that dogs must be on a leash & appropriately signed, that the same leash rules apply, as per the Companion Animals ACT NSW legislation.
	5 a	Broken pipe in sea wall beside ramp 4 (item 21) Resolved: Endorsement of the Chairman action in taking up with Council.
7.2		Secretary
		4

	2 a	Flyer Distribution inefficient process Action: To follow up as per above.
7.3		Deputy Chairman
	1 a	Report Report tabled & adopted.
	b c	Juju provided a verbal report on her attendance at the February Eastern Suburbs Police Community Safety Precinct meeting . Juju mentioned <u>The little black book of scams</u> (an ACCC publication) which is available, free and online.
7.4		Development Application Officer
	1	A verbal report was given in relation to the following matter.
	2 3	Luke advised of 19 applications. Luke investigated the issues raised in an email from Hugh Norton relating to Art Deco. Whilst Waverley's strategies generally acknowledge the importance of Art Deco, no information could be found relating to Hugh's claim for subsidies for property owners. It seems that some Art Deco and general heritage protections are yet to be adopted.
	4	Action: Luke to follow up for the next meeting by asking Council.
7.5		Traffic Officer
	1 a	Report Report tabled & adopted.
	b	Martin provided via email, five issues he requested be actioned by the Secretary and the Chairman.
	с	The Meeting agreed to this action.
	d	Action: Secretary and the Chairman to write these letters.
8		General Business

8.1	а	Councilor Michelle Gray discussed the motion that she submitted. Bondi Pavilion – Public Square, raised and unanimously supported in the Council Meeting, on Tuesday February 21.	
	b	Summary: "That Council notes "the potential role of the refurbished Pavilion as a venue for community to gather to watch, celebrate and soak up the atmosphere of exciting sporting (and other) events".	
	с	Council will explore the feasibility/costings, crowd control, alcohol, promotional/stakeholder logistics and opportunities, the benefit to local businesses to benefit and will report back in June.	
	d	Resolved: The Meeting support this initiative. (passed unanimously)	
	e	Peter McCue suggested that Council explore the NSW Officers of Sport to ascertain what funding opportunities are available to support this initiative.	
8.2	а	Bondi Lifeguard Tower The Chairman provided an update that Council responded (7/2) advising practical completion by the end of February. The Lifeguard Tower will be returned to the Lifeguards in early March.	
8.3	а	Waverley Historical Society The Chair mentioned that the <u>Waverley Historical Society</u> is organizing an event about Local Cinemas - doing a display/story at the Waverley Library,	
	b	Will host Dr. Patricia Jenkings, the Chair/President of the United Nations Association of Australia NSW at 1 pm on Saturday 11 th March at Waverley Library on the 1 st floor.	
8.4	а	Removal of trees Councilor Michelle Gray advised approval required from Council is now 3 metres & above, from the previous 5 metre.	
9		Next meetings:	
	a b	 April 2023 - AGM IN REAL LIFE Wednesday 28 June 2023 	
		 Wednesday 26 30 August 2023 	
	c d	Wednesday 25 October 2023	
10	а	Close At 9:00 pm	

Minutes compiled by RDL on February 25th/reviewed pq



ad		CONVENOR'S FEBRUARY REPORT 2023 FUTURE PRECINCT MEETING DATES
ed		
		22 Feb 2023 (Zoom) 26 April 2023 AGM (live)
		30 Aug 2023
		25 Oct 2023 28 Feb 2024
2	(i)	MINUTES
2.	(i)	
		The October minutes were presented to members prior to the meeting (from the Zoom list).on 20 th February.
	(::)	Council provided with on 5/2. EXECUTIVE MINUTES
	(ii)	
2		NII.
3.		ATTENDANCE SHEETS
4	а	Not used as a Zoom meeting.
4.		AGENDA
	a	Was provided to Council (14/02)
	b	Was approved for distribution (17/02)
_	С	The agenda pamphlet was not received.
5.		WAVERLEY COUNCIL
	(i)	GENERAL ADVICES
	а	Unfortunately everything in this area was lost after inputting & not picked up, until after
		closing the document.
	(::)	
	(ii)	DA ADVICES RECEIVED
	a	Refer to Luke's report.
	b	I have recorded weekly advices from Council in (i).
	(iii)	BONDI PAVILION
	a	Something for everyone at the Pav (24/11) – Tabled.
	b	Take part in Bondi Pavilion's activities over the next few weeks (25/11) –
	С	Tabled.
	d	Light up your summer (23/12) – Tabled.
	е	Community & culture shine this summer at the Pav (20/1) – Tabled.
		Sydney WorldPride at the Pav (17/2) – Tabled.

CNOB ZO

6.		
0.	2	COMBINED PRECINCT MEETING on 1 st December
	a b	Attended & Chaired the live meeting at Council Chambers.
	C	The GM Emily Scott, introduced the new Directors.
	d	Presentation of Bondi Local Traffic Study & Engagement Strategy.
	u u	A further presentation on Council's Power to the Future program on climate change. Each
	е	young person spoke (very impressive).
	Č	Access to Rangers was discussed & it was recommended that they reinstate the public
	f	direct access to Rangers.
	1	Next meeting 2 nd March @ 6 pm.
7.	(i)	LOCAL GOVERNMENT "LGNSW THE WEEKLY"
	а	(26/10) – Tabled. (inc election priorities)
	b	(28/10) – Tabled. (inc future of Local Government)
	С	(1/11) – Tabled.
	d	(8/11) – Tabled.
	е	(15/11) – Tabled. (inc flood causes more heartache & Library funding)
	t	(22/11) – Tabled.
	g	(29/11) – Tabled. (inc Red fleet update& skills shortage)
	f	(6 /12) – Tabled.
	g	(13 /12) – Tabled. (inc election priorities)
	h	(17 /1) – Tabled. (inc \$50m a good start to fix roads)
	1	(31 /1) – Tabled.(updated noise guide for LG)
	J	(7 /2) – Tabled.
	k	(27/2) – Tabled.
	(ii)	LOCAL GOVERNMENT "LGNSW MEDIA RELEASE"
	a	City of Parramatta to host all-important 2023 LGNSW Annual Conference
		(26/10) – Tabled.inc Red Fleet)
	b	LG NSW declares a Statewide roads emergency (3/11) – Tables.
	С	State Government weakening environment protectors by sidelining councils
	d	(9/11) – Tabled
	е	#Embrace equity at the 2023 international woman's day lunch (30/11) –
	f	Tabled. (8/3)
	g	Councils facing more financial uncertainty due to ongoing disputes (1/12) (ie
	f	RFS fire trucks)
	g	Council recognised for environment achievements (7/12) (Waverley Council
	h	not successful)
	ļ!	Developers the only winners for NSW Government's planning reforms
	j	(12/12) – Tabled.
		LGNSW welcomes the releases the release of misconduct review (13/12) –
		Tabled.
		LGNSW calls for better outcomes for communities this election (16/12) –
		LGNSW 2023 events & conferences (21/12) – Tabled.
		Will you # Embrace Equity with us at our IWD 2023 lunch (18/1) – Tabled
		Councils call on all candidates to match regional roads funding pledge (13/2)
		- Tabled

	T	T I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
8.	а	GABRIELLE UPTON Fee-free summer skills courses for school leavers (01/11) – Tabled.
	a b	Celebration to mark
	C	
	d	Art Gallery of NSW building opening (7/11) - Tabled.
	e	RSVP for Valedictory speech (8/11) – Tabled. (unfortunately, was unable to attend) NSW introduces data protection laws (10/11) – Tabled.
	f	Historic first home buyer law passed (10/11) – Tabled.
	g	E-Newsletter (11/11) – Tabled
	h	Valedictory speech (116/11) – Tabled. (inc I was gratified to introduce as:
	i i	Attorney General, the specialist Child Sexual Assault Pilot Scheme which reduced the
		trauma experienced by child victims in sexual assault proceedings;
	j	Minister for the Environment, Return and Earn, the container deposit scheme and
		largest litter reduction initiative in NSW; and
	k	Parliamentary Secretary to the Premier, the \$500 million "Turning Ideas into Jobs" Action Plan, a first for accelerating the commercialization of R&D in NSW working with
		our start-ups, scale-ups and small businesses.)
		Darling Point wharf upgrade gets green light (23/11) – Tabled
		Ferry wharf upgrade for Watson Bay (25/11) – Tabled.
	1	New sports amenities for Queens Park (30/11) – Tabled.
	m	Park'npay goes live in Waverley Council area (2/12) – Tabled.
	n	E-Newsletter (2/12) – Tabled.
	0	\$400k for Vaucluse organizations (5/12) – Tabled.
	р	Before & after school care vouchers now available (5/12) – Tabled.
	q	E-Newsletter (9/12) – Tabled.
	r	Electric vehicle fast charger grants open (9/12) – Tabled.
	S	Future proofing Eastern Suburbs public school education (12/12) – Tabled.
	t	NSW Premier's back to school vouchers ready to go (12/12) – Tabled.
	u	Development consent for Easts Rugby female changerooms (14/12) –
	V	Tabled.
	X	Register your defribulator now & save lives in the future (15/12) – Tabled.
	y v	E-Newsletter (16/12) – Tabled.
	X	Have your sat; Strickland Estate & Nelson Park master plan (22/12) –
	aa ab	Tabled.
	ab ac	Bus services boosted for Bondi summer (23/12) – Tabled.
	ad	E-Newsletter (23/12) – Tabled.
	au ae	Statement re Nazi costume worn by the Premier 21 st (12/1) – Tabled.
	ae af	(appalled) E-Newsletter (13/1) – Tabled
	ag	E-Newsletter (13/1) – Tabled. State beritage listing for South bead. Watsons $Bay (14/1) - Tabled$
	ay ah	State heritage listing for South head, Watsons Bay (14/1) – Tabled. Fine review available for safe motorists (18/1) – Tabled.
		E-Newsletter (20/1) – Tabled. (13/1) – Tabled. (inc first home buyer choice &
	ai	stamp duty refunds now in place)
	aj	NSW parents save on preschool in 2023 (23/1) – Tabled.
	ak	Cash back for Sydney drivers (24/1) – Tabled.
	al	E-Newsletter $(25/1)$ – Tabled
	am	Trumper Park gets \$309720 for accessible female sports facilities (3/2) –
		Tabled.
		\$36000 in NSW government funding for Vaucluse electorate sporting
		organisations (16/2) – Tabled.
<u> </u>	<u>ı </u>	

9.	а	ALLEGRA SPENDER Nil.
10		FRIENDS OF BONDI PAVILION
	а	Nil.
11		WOOLLAHRA COUNCIL
	а	Our Environment November (10/11) – Tabled. (inc EV charging)
	b	Library News (21/11) – Tabled
	C	News (23/11) – Tabled. (inc fun events)
	d	Woollahra Gallery What's On – January (25/11) – Tabled. (inc Ukraine
	e f	undefeated)
		Library News (5/12) – Tabled (inc Build a better world) Our Environment December (8/12) – Tabled. (inc Marine life in Parsley Bay)
	g h	Library News (20/12) – Tabled
		Woollahra Gallery What's On – January (10/1) – Tabled.
		Our Environment January (12/1) – Tabled. (inc Parsley Bay walk)
	k	Library News (20/1) – Tabled (inc Sydney WorldPride)
	1	News (25/1) – Tabled.
	m	Woollahra Gallery What's On – February (3/21) – Tabled.
	n	Library News (6/2) – Tabled (inc an evening beachside literary lounge)
	0	Our Environment February (9/2) – Tabled. (inc solar workshop)
		Library News (20/4) – Tabled
12		RANDWICK CITY COUNCIL.
	а	Randwick News (26/10) – Tabled. (inc single-use plastics ban)
	b	Randwick News (28/10) – Tabled. (inc scams awareness talks)
	с d	Randwick News (2/11) – Tabled. (inc Coogee carols is back) Sustainability events (8/11) - Tabled
	e	Randwick News (9/11) – Tabled. (inc Best BBQ spots)
	f	Randwick Library News (18/11) – Tabled. (inc best bbd spots)
	g	Randwick News (23/11) – Tabled.
	h	Library Randwick News (30/11) – Tabled. (inc Christmas activities & book
	i	sale)
	j	Randwick News (30/11) – Tabled. (inc Tonnes to do with the marine &
		coastal program)
	k	Randwick News (7/12) – Tabled. (inc Float to survive- how to stay safe at
		beach this summer[on back])
	m	Randwick News (14/12) – Tabled. (inc Coogee Carols is on this weekend)
	n	Library Randwick News (19/12) – Tabled. (Summer storytime trail) Randwick News (21/12) – Tabled. (inc changes to FOGO)
	0	Randwick News (21/12) – Tabled. (inc Changes to FOGO) Randwick News (28/12) – Tabled. (inc Coogee sparkles are on this
	p q	weekend)
	r	Randwick News (18/1) – Tabled. (inc What's on January 26)
	S	Randwick News (25/1) – Tabled. (inc 2023 Woman's art prize open for
	t	entries)
		Library Randwick News (27/1) – Tabled. (Library lovers' day)
		Randwick News (1/2) – Tabled. (inc 2023 Community Service Award)
		Randwick News (8/2) – Tabled. (inc We can now recycle your soft plastics)
		Randwick News (15/2) – Tabled. (inc To time to celebrate Randwick PRIDE

40		
13		SYDNEY WATER REFRESH VAUCLUSE DIAMOND BAY PROJECT
	a	Meeting on the 2/11 @ 5.30pm. I attending & the project is moving forward;
	b	however, the Dover Heights pumping station is being reviewed in total.
	С	Unfortunately, I missed a subsequent meeting & am chasing up
	d	developments.
	е	(21/11) – Tabled. (refresh circulated document)
		(9/12) – Tabled. (newsletter)
14		SENATOR ANDREW BRAGG
	а	Stage 3 Tax cuts must stay (11/10) - Tabled.
	b	(2/11) – Tabled.
15		BRONZE STATUE @ BONDI BEACH OF SURFING WORLD FEMALE
		CHAMPION – PAULINE MENCZER.
	а	No developments.
16		BONDI SEWER UPGRADE
	а	I have nominated for the Committee, however, other than an
	b	acknowledgement.
		I have not heard anything further,.
17	(i)	GROW IT LOCAL
	a	(26/10) – Tabled.
	b	(4/11) - Tabled.
		(7/11) - Tabled.
	c d	
		(11/11) – Tabled.
	e	(22/11) – Tabled.
	f	(7/12) – Tabled.
	g	(9/12) – Tabled.
	f	(16/12) – Tabled.
	g	(10/1) – Tabled.
	h	(13/1) – Tabled.
		(18/1) - Tabled.
	j	(1/2) – Tabled.
	k	(15/2) – Tabled.
		22/2– Tabled.
18		SOUTH BONDI LOOKOUT BELOW STEPS TO MARKS FIELD (seating).
		Raised with Jessica (8/2) & she will chase up. Advised they are looking at various seating
	а	
	b	

19		PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ON MILITARY RD
	а	Mary has referred it to the appropriate area for review.
	b	No developments
20		JUMOKE DEBAYO & DISPLAY
	а	Have been unable todate to be of assistance.
	b	I have advised Jumoke, that I will continue to make enquires.
	С	No developments, I do not see that Waverley has the capacity to put on
		the display.
21		WASTE WATER PIPE IN SEA WALL SPILLING OUT ONTO SAND
	а	
		Have raised with Council (3/2) & they have acknowledged (8/2) & will investigate.
22		CURLEWIS ST FROM WELLINGTON ST TO OSH RDS
	а	I provided Council with set of photos & cc'ed in our Councillors. (/9) –
	b	Tabled.
	С	The matter is still being investigated.
	d	It would seem that the areas near building works will not be fixed, until the
		work is completed.
		No developments.
23		MITCHELL ST VIBRATION
	а	Underpinning has been carried out by contractors.
	b	Council still to carry out additional work.
	С	Work 4/11 from 8 pm to 6 am
	d	Letter to Council (4/11) asking what is going on & the timeline for completion
	е	of the work.
	f	Update: Council has not responded, as at 21/2.
		Brian advised:
		"Council have replaced a couple of smashed/cracked concrete road plates at the bus stop on the corner of O'Donnell
		It's reduced the road vibration quite a bit.
0.1		The funding to continue remediation works for the rest of the street is no longer available (apparently)."
24		MURRIVERIE RD & OSH RD LIGHTS (RAISED WITH MITCHELL ST
	a	VIBRATION)
	b	Raised with item 25.
	С	Subsequently wrote (12/9) – Tabled.
25	-	Still awaiting a response from Council.
25	2	VAUCLUSE ELECTORATE OVERDEVELOPMENT FORUM ON 7/2 10/1 – Advised of forum.
	a b	
26	b	Asked Rox to put up on our sites.
20		BIDDIGAL RESERVE FENCING MAINTENANCE (21/9) Bhotos provided to Council
	a b	Photos provided to Council.
	b	Council advised there have not been any developments.
	С	Awaiting developments.

North Bondi Precinct Committee Minutes of meeting held Wednesday 26 October 2022, 7:00pm

27		MAKE OUR CLIFF WALKS GREAT AGAIN
	а	Have provided with our recommendation that we support Dover Heights
	2	Precinct Committee in relations to the materials proposed to be used.
	b	Council acknowledged (20/10)
	C	Matter is still outstanding.
	C	
28		WOLPER HOSPITAL WELLBEING ZOOM MEETINGS
	a	Attended Wednesday 30 th November on male menopause.
	b	Their next one is on Wednesday 8th March with respect to Bone Health,
	С	Falls & Fractures.
		They are very informative.
29		MAYORS CHRISTMAS FUNCTION ON 8TH DECEMBER
	а	Attended
30		2022 NIB AWARD
	а	(15/11) – winners' announcement on 16/11.
	b	(17/11) – the winner was Delia Falconer for Signs and Wonders.
31	~	NEW SYSTEM OF MONITORING POTHOLES (using garba4ge trucks
~ .	а	with cameras)
	ď	No developments.
32	а	Nextdoor – A DA IS BEFORE WOOLLAHRA TO COMPLETELY
52	a	DEMOLISH THE HOUSE EX PM WILLIAM MCMAHON & FAMILY LIVED
	i	IN (25/10)
	l'	Asked Luke for comments.
	b	
	i	Nextdoor – RECYCLE SMART IS BACK IN WAVERLEY (30/1)
	'	
33		Collecting soft plastics & all sorts of other problems waste at \$5 per bag. FLOOD MAPING OF MUNICIPALITY
55	2	See Response Report (21/2)
	a b	
		Are employing an independent consultant &
34	С	Are looking at the insurance implications. 51 BLAIR ST
34		
	a h	Customer request 2225848 (22/12)
25	b	
35		MITCHELL ST ROUNDABOUT
	a	Advised Council of a second occurrence at the same spot.
	b	Council advised it was repaired on 17/1, however, it was only done in the
		last week.
36		SHOPPING TROLLEYS (3/2)
	а	Dear Gabrielle,
		I was listening to the radio & it was reporting that the 1993 Impounding Act
		had been rescinded or amended & instead of one day for stores to recover
	b	their trolleys from the streets or they would be
	-	impounded, it had been increased to four days & fines have been stalled to
		the 1st May.
		Can you please advise if this is true & if so, of what benefit this is to the
		community?
		Gabrielle has advised she did not know & will look into (8/2)

37		89 OAKLEY RD
	а	Customer request 19017059
	b	.No developments.
38		DEPOT BEHIND BSBLSC & BESIDE THE PAVILION
	а	I write to Council with respect to the disgraceful state of the yard & the poor
		image it reflects to visitors & locals alike.(3/2)
	b	Request No: 2305954.
	С	They advised they closed after placing a screen around.
	d	I have asked they review their decision.
39		AUSTRALIA DAY
	a	I expressed my concern to Council (25/1) that the day should be fully
	b	celebrated by all.
	С	I attended the dawn smoking ceremony at 5.30am & I was moved by the
		Uncles words.
		Due to the number of Citizenship participants, the three sessions were
		limited to participants & limited family.
40		BONDI BEACH LIFEGUARD TOWER
	а	Wrote to Council (23/1) asking when it would be completed.
	b	Council have responded (7/2) advising practical completion by the end of
	С	February.
		The Lifeguard will return in early March.
41		ABORIGINAL ROCK ART @ GOLF COURSE & ON CLIFF FACE BELOW MARKS PARK DETERIORATION
	a	I have reraised, as we have not heard anything for a long long time (3/2)
	b	Council (9/2) have advised:
		" Council is the Crown Lands Manager of the Reserve, and under the new act, manages the land as a community land; due to the important heritage and indigenous nature of the site, Council must engage with the Department of Environment and Heritage, and the La Perouse Local Aboriginal Land Council to conduct any work or any changes on the site.
		Over the past few weeks, our Community Programs Manager has been trying to get in touch with the La Perouse Local Aboriginal Land Council to come and review of the site, and advise what steps they would like Council to take to preserve the area.
		Currently, the Golf Club lease requires them to put a barrier around the area to stop people driving carts or walking across the site. This has been done by plantings and ropes; and it has worked well as it also doesn't draw attention to the site. This has been done with the support of the Department of Environment and Heritage, and the La Perouse Local Aboriginal Land Council."
	C	One wonders if they will completely vanish before everyone gets their acts
40	C	together.
42		33 GOULD ST & MOTOR BIKE REPAIR WORKSHOP
	а	I have written to Council (14/2) re complaints of the premises being used
		commercially.

43		SMH – AFTER BONDI PAVILION'S \$48M MAKEOVER, IT HASN'T GOT
	a b	ENOUGHPOWER Article by Andrew Taylor (19/2)
	D C	Council are shockingly using DIESEL POWER .
		See <u>https://www.smh.com.au/national/nsw/after-bondi-pavilion-s-48-million-</u>
	d	makeover-it-hasn-t-got-enough-power-20230217-p5clic.html
	u	Does this send warning bells to anyone.
44		Does this send warning beils to anyone. DRAFT INNOVATION ROADMAP 2025 (31/1)"
	а	I questioned the Vision Statement, which is: "Inspired by the future
	a	Driven by ambition
		•
	h	Always resilient".
	b	John Coudounaris has come back to me twice & has given a detailed
	С	response. I believe it looks & sounds good, however, to me does not make sense.
45		APOLOGIES
	а	Joy Clayton
	b	Rita Cole
	C	Martin Lipschitz
	d	Brian Trandall

END OF DOCUMENT

• North Bondi Precinct Committee Vice Chairman's February Report

November 24 Thursday I have attended online Precinct consultation on the Burrell street renewal project.

- December Thursday 1st I have attended with our president Peter Quartly and the board members the Combined Precinct meeting and the end of the year gathering.
- February16 Thursday I attended Eastern Suburbs Police Community Safety Precinct during the meeting I can discuss it further.

Juju Kalek

END OF DOCUMENT North Bondi Precinct Committee Traffic Officer's February Report

Unfortunately, I won't be able to attend the Precinct Meeting on the 22nd, please note my apologies.

Issues that I would like to be raised are;

- That Council makes a policy of using recycled soft plastics in all outdoor furniture and decking. (There are products in the market such as timber looking decking and timber looking benches and street furniture etc.)
- That recycled crushed glass is used as part of the mix in all new road surfacing (like was used on a section of road in Blair Street between Mitchell and Gould streets)

Regarding the upgrades of Glenayr Street

- On a lot of the new pavers on Glenayr Street they are quite pitted (looks as if some of the stone chips have come out)
- Is it possible to ask (insist) the proprietors of the cafes and other food business clean the new pavers in front of their stores. There are black foot traffic marks from inside the stores onto the new pavers.
- When will the street scape work be completed including the resurfacing of the road?

Road Surfaces

- The left-hand lane travelling south on OSH road between Curlewis and Hall streets has been deteriorating for some time and is in need of resurfacing.
- The section of road on Watson Street leading up to Bondi Road is very uneven and needs attention.

Parklet Trial

- What is the purpose for the Parklets?
 - Is it to provide more outdoor seating to the Cafes? I note that the proposed one on Wairoa is in front of 2 busy Cafes.
 - If so will they be paying rent for this space?
- Would it not be a better use of *our* money to plant more trees in the LGA? For example, redo the street scape on Wairoa Avenue between Blair and Campbell parade with more greenery similar to what had been installed around the many intersections on Glenayr Street.

Martin Lipschitz

END OF TOTAL DOCUMENT

North Bondi Precinct Committee Traffic Officer's February Report

Peter, I am not sure who to send emails to about these matters. If they are all related to **Traffic**, do we send to the Traffic Team at Waverley? Can Jessica advise perhaps?

Issues that I would like to be raised are;

• That Council makes a policy of using recycled soft plastics in all outdoor furniture and decking.

(There are products in the market such as timber looking decking and timber looking benches and street furniture etc.)

• That recycled crushed glass is used as part of the mix in all new road surfacing (like was used on a section of road in Blair Street between Mitchell and Gould streets)

Regarding the upgrades of Glenayr Street

- On a lot of the new pavers on Glenayr Street they are quite pitted (looks as if some of the stone chips have come out)
- Is it possible to ask (insist) the proprietors of the cafes and other food business clean the new pavers in front of their stores. There are black foot traffic marks from inside the stores onto the new pavers.
- When will the street scape work be completed including the resurfacing of the road?

Road Surfaces

- The left-hand lane travelling south on OSH road between Curlewis and Hall streets has been deteriorating for some time and needs resurfacing.
- The section of road on Watson Street leading up to Bondi Road is very uneven and needs attention.

Parklet Trial

- What is the purpose for the Parklets?
 - Is it to provide more outdoor seating to the Cafes? I note that the proposed one on Wairoa is in front of 2 busy Cafes.
 - If so, will they be paying rent for this space?
 - С
- Would it not be a better use of *our* money to plant more trees in the LGA?
- For example, redo the street scape on Wairoa Avenue between Blair and Campbell parade with more greenery like what had been installed around the many intersections on Glenayr Street.